
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 080571-TI CASR Docket Title Edit 

Wednesday, September 10,2008 4:33 PM 

Hi Toni, 

I'll be glad to make the change requested below. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10,2008 4:28 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
SubjerZ: 080571-TI CASR Docket nt le Edit 

Dorothy, 

Can you please use this email to edit the docket title. 

From: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Worldwide Marketing Solutions of Miami, Inc. 

To: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by Worldwide Marketing Solutions, Inc. d/b/a 
Worldwide Marketing Solutions of Miami, Inc. 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

WORLDWIDE MARKETING SOLUTIONS OF MIAMI, INC. 

Cross Reference Name 

WORLDWIDE MARKETING SOLUTIONS, WC. 

Filing Information 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Rcgulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
TMCCOY@F'SC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413.6532 Direct Line 
S50/413-6533 Fax Line 

9/10/2008 

RCP - 
ssc - 


